
From: Cechvala, Michael
To: Ann Kovich; Zwieg, Andrew
Cc: Larson, Aidan; Mohr, Thomas; Petykowski, Christopher; Tao, Yang; Rusch, Mick
Subject: RE: TC 7/23 New Agenda Item
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:52:15 PM
Attachments: CampusDriveExhibitTC.pdf

Hi Ann, sorry for this last minute item. We’ve been perfecting this the last few minutes for you.

Title: Approving the roadway geometry and railroad crossing realignment at University Avenue and
Babcock Drive.

Summary: With the East-West Bus Rapid Transit project, the Office of the Commissioner of
Railroads required the city to make improvements at the railroad crossing near University Avenue and
Babcock Drive. The order requires the two pedestrian crossings to be consolidated to one crossing.
The city is complying by improving the western crossing near Babcock Drive while closing the
pedestrian crossing near University Avenue. This design was informed by an informational
presentation to the Transportation Commission on December 11, 2024 (Legistar 86405). Additional
improvements such as railroad crossing light upgrades and gates will be installed by others.

In conjunction with this work, the westbound bus lane will be extended through the signalized
intersection with University Avenue and Campus Drive, resulting in curb widening, resurfacing, storm
sewer inlet relocations, light pole relocations, and updated pavement marking.

Exhibit: attached.

Mike Cechvala
Capital Projects Manager
Metro Transit
608-261-9283
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